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NFAS PROPOSALS 2017

The time has come again for you to put forward any changes you believe need to be made to NFAS 
rules.  Any proposals put forward will be published in the next newsletter, along with the proposer’s 
rationale of the benefits it will bring.  This gives you a chance to talk through any proposals with your 
fellow archers ahead of voting.  

Every proposal submitted (except a change in the Constitution) needs the support of five members 
eligible to vote - the proposer and four others.  Any new rule (or proposed amendment to an existing 
rule) needs to be clear and unambiguous.  Where a proposal is so vague that the Committee believes 
that the wording being proposed is not a clear rule and will cause significant problems, we will go back 
to the proposer to talk through the drafting.  

On the following page is a form to complete if you want to put forward a proposal.  All the sections 
must be completed for the form to be valid.  At the Annual General Meeting in November there will 
be an opportunity to debate and suggest possible improvements to each proposal.  The proposer or 
one of his/her named supporters must be at the AGM to explain the benefits the proposal might bring 
to the Society (otherwise the proposal will be rejected automatically).  The proposer has the right to 
accept or reject any suggestions for amending the proposal. 

 The venue for the AGM will be announced in the next newsletter.  Following the AGM, the proposals 
with any amendments, will also be published in the next newsletter along with a voting slip and details 
of web-based voting.  Those eligible to vote are full adult members and life-time members.  The results 
will then be published in the subsequent newsletter and any changes will come into effect on 1st April 
2018.  

If you wish to propose a change to the Constitution this requires 50 signatures to be collected because 
the intention is that the Constitution should not be chopped and changed unless there is a significant 
reason and support to do so.  Anyone wishing to put a proposal forward for the AGM, please make 
sure that they read the proposal form correctly and complete all sections in accordance with the 
constitution/shooting rules etc (depending on the proposal).  

If you need help or are unsure then please contact me on general.secretary@nfas.net
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2017 AGM PROPOSALS: PROPOSAL TO AMEND, ADD OR DELETE AND NFAS RULE. 
 

 

A. Which section of the rules (i.e Safety Rules, Constitution etc) does your proposal apply to? If you are 
proposing changing any of the bow class rules, please indicate which one. (ie. Hunting Tackle, all bow 
classes) 

 
 

B. What number rule is your proposal amending or replacing? OR Please indicate if you are proposing an 
entirely new rule or to remove an entire rule: 

 
C. The exact words of your proposal: 

 
 

D. What are the benefits of your new proposal? (Max 100 words) 
 

E. Are there any issues that need to be overcome for your proposal to be effectively enforced?  
  

F. Will your proposed change require any changes to other rules to work properly?  
         If so please complete another proposal/s to amend/delete other rules. 
 
 

G. Will the proposal require additional funding?  
       If yes please give details. 
 

H. Will the proposal require additional people or resources to implement or police?  
       If yes please give details. 
 

I. Is the proposer (s) willing to provide resources for the proposal if required (eg 3Ds / Nationals)? 
 

J. Each proposal requires signatures of the proposer AND four supporters. 
For a change to the Constitution actual signatures of 50 members are required. 
 

PROPOSED BY:  PAUL PROVINS. 

NFAS NO:  

CLUB/INDEPENDANT:  

BOW CLASS: 

ADDRESS INC POSTCODE:  

SUPPORTED BY #1:   

NFAS NO:  

CLUB/INDEPENDANT:  

BOW CLASS:  

SUPPORTED  BY #2 :   

NFAS NO:  

CLUB/INDEPENDANT:   

BOW CLASS:  
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2017 AGM PROPOSALS: PROPOSAL TO AMEND, ADD OR DELETE AND NFAS RULE. 

SUPPORTED BY #3:   

NFAS NO:  

CLUB/INDEPENDANT 

BOW CLASS:  

SUPPORTED BY #4:   

NFAS NO:  

CLUB/INDEPENDANT:  

BOW CLASS:  

PLEASE RETURN CORRECTLY COMPLETED PROPOSAL FORM TO 

MALCOLM  ARNOTT 

GENERAL SECRETARY 

77 CENTRAL ROAD, 

WHITEHAVEN, 

CUMBRIA.CA28 9EH 

MUST BE RECIEVED BY 7TH AUGUST 2017.
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